# Jenny Han

#### **PROFILE**

Experienced music composer, instructor, and church accompanist for 20 plus years, and completed Organ Performance master's program at Arizona State University under Dr. Kimberly Marshall. Passionately loves music and spreading the joy of music to others.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Accompanist

Valley Korean Presbyterian Church - Mesa, AZ (2021 - Present)

Sanctuary Baptist Church - Greer, SC (2016 - July 2020)

Rudolph Gordon Elementary - Greer, SC (2017 - 2020)

National Youth Symphony Orchestra Concerto Competition

- Greenville, SC (2018)

Carolina Youth Symphony Concerto Competition (2019)

Disciple church – Little Rock AR (2011- July 2016)

Onnuri Church - Seocho, Korea (2002-2008)

Baghdad Presbyterian Church - Baghdad, Iraq (2003-2004)

Bethel Church - Ilsan, South Korea (1998-2001)

#### Instructor

Piano Private lessons (1999 - Present)

Yewon Institute - Seoul, Korea (2004)

Sewon Institute - Geoje, Korea(2005)

Cultural Center - Little Rock, AR(2012-2016)

Kindermusik Instructor and Educator - Seoul, Korea (2006 - 2007)

## **EDUCATION & AWARDS**

Arizona State University – Tempe, Arizona (2021 – 2023)

- Master's of Music in Organ Performance

Sookmyung Women's University - Seoul, Korea (1999 - 2003)

- Bachelor of Music Composition
- Composition Valedictorian (1st Place)